
Q & A 

 

Q.  Will you have access to hook up the trailers to water and power on-site, or would we need to 
provide those utilities? 

A.  We have power plugs for all but Contractor must provide cords. We have hose hook ups for 
shower trailer and one restroom trailer but vendor must provide hoses. Other restroom trailer 
has access to hose hook up to fill internal water tank via vendor provided hose. Not enough 
water pressure for permanent hose connection since same water hook up as shower trailer. 
 

Q.  I noticed that the contract period runs from July 1, 2025, to June 30, 2026, but the game 
dates are scheduled for August, September, October, and November. Are you looking for the 
trailers to remain on-site for the full contract year, or just for the months of the game dates?  

A.  Just the months of game dates. Will need trailers on site if possible from August 27th through 
November 24th.  
 

Q.  Is the vendor responsible for cleaning and servicing the portable restrooms and showers 
during the contract period? If so, how often should the units be cleaned (e.g., daily, weekly, or 
after each game)? 

A.  Cleaning by vendor once between each game. Restrooms and showers should be locked at 
all times except on game days so University should be provided a key to unlock on game day. 

 
Q.  Is the vendor responsible for restocking necessary supplies (e.g., toilet paper, soap, paper 
towels), or will Tennessee Tech handle this? 

A.  All supplies and restocking provided by the vendor. 

 
Q.  Should the vendor also provide waste removal and tank pumping services, or will this be 
arranged separately? 

A.  Vendor should provide waste removal between each game. 

 

Q.  Can trailers be set up and left onsite during the contract period? 

A.  As stated in RFQ “Tennessee Tech prefers the portables remain on campus but can be 
picked up between games if needed”. 

 
Q.  If a generator is used by the Contractor, would contractor or Tennessee Tech supply fuel? 

A.  Tennessee Tech does not provide fuel.  

 
Q. Will these trailers be utilized solely for gamedays, or, if left on campus, will they be used 
outside of gamedays as well? 

A. Solely for gamedays. 



 


